
RADIO STATION 

1260 KCS 1000 WATTS 

Kermit. Geary 
R.F.D.'2 
Walnutport 
Pennsylvania 

Dear Sir: 

LOUISIANA 
243 CONVENTION STREET 

í+'eo 1'i, . 

I em very glad to have heard from you and I am nappy to verily your report. 
I see on the log znat \:e were on the air iron i2:20 am zo 2:34 am wizn rec,crded 
music on eau..ppuenz bests. The carrier was on and off intermittently for trans- 
mitter adjustments. Also we began program tests at 2:50 pm that seine day, Feb 13 

We have a complete new Gates instalation with a BC -1F transmitter, 200' 
antenna, and a ground system in the muckiest mire you ever saw. The transmitter 
is situated across the river from Baton Rouge Approximently 2 miles west of the 
small town of Port Allen, La.. 

I hope I will again have the pleasure of verifying a report from you when 
we go to 540 kcs. 

Yours Truly 

arles E. Hoge 
Chief Engineer 

THE (GROUP ït WBOOr New Orleans, La. WX Baton Rouge, La. KA Lake Charles, La. 


